August Business Meeting Minutes

Date 8/7/2017 – Start time: 1900

Minutes taken by: Glenda Owens

Additional Member Present:

Gary Yeagley, Mark Coburn, Diane Coburn, Lisa Thrower, Thomas Thrower, Jerry Yeagley, Chris Wheeler, Jack Holley, Marie Holley, Larry Cleveringa SR, Larry Cleveringa JR, Gary Wolfe, David Dunlap, Brenda Dunlap, Sydney Brown, Nick Anderson, Dustin Coogle, and Debbie Busby

Meeting opened with Pledge of Allegiance and prayer

Motion made by Glenda and seconded by Larry C JR to accept July's business meeting minutes

Motion made by Glenda and seconded by Mark to accept July's treasurer report

Per Brenda – ***Bunk Rooms*** Make sure that if you use the beds in the bunk rooms that the sheets, pillow cases, and comforters are washed, dried, and put back. The rooms need to be clean always.

Per Debbie – ***Political Rally 2018*** Is the small rally. I am currently already in the process of working on it.

Relay for Life We were asked if we were going to participate. I declined.

Plaques Have been ordered for the wall.

Flowers/Care Package Flowers were sent for Ricky Bobby and a care package is in the works for Michelle.

Cookbook Is on hold as of now due to lack of participation.

Bagdad Mill Park is having a demonstration/event day in September 30th from 1000 to 1500 and would like us to participate.

***Fire Prevention**^{*} is October 9th through the 13th. I am currently looking for items to buy.

Per Glenda – ***Call breakdown*** We ran 62 calls for the month of July. Total for the year 474. We had a total of 6 no responses for July. Total for the year is 25.

Call accountability If you are coming to the station for a call while others respond to the scene or you if you are going to the scene and do not have a radio notify me after the call is completed so that you can get counted for the call. Do not just write your name on the board.

Medical training Is the 23rd at 1830, station 1. Wear clothing and shoes you do not mind getting dirty.

ER Please make sure that you are getting the calls that you are responsible for completed in a timely manner. If you do not have access to ER notify me after the call is completed to ensure that the call is getting completed.

Per Gary – ***Back to School Bash*** is this Thursday, if you can make it be at station 1 at 1630. We will be leaving at 1645. If we have enough personnel both E13 and R13 will going.

EVOC is the 18th at 1800 and the 19th 0800. Both days it will be held at station 22.

Constitution and Bylaw Committee Need volunteers to update/revise.

Per Thomas – ***Volunteer Weekend*** is September 13th through the 17th. If you are going to go through FF1 you need to register for the S130/S190.

Per David – ***Gear giveaway*** Giving away 28 SCBA bottles, 11 packs, and 10 masks to Dixonville Fire.

LG1 is now Shandscair 6. The helicopter will still say Lifeguard on the sides for now, until its repainted. IF we need it advise dispatch that you need "the helicopter."

New call type in CAD "Violent nature public" will now represent active shooter type situations/MCI incidents when we are dispatched.

Active shooter training Went very well.

Meeting adjourned at: 2012